From: Holcomb, Robert

To: Holcomb, Robert

Cc: Tam, Victor; Persons, Nancy; Ohkubo, Monica; Kessler, Steven; Traina, Michael; Sakanashi, Tammy; Luna Shannon, Vanessa; Starke, Kimberly; Hopkins, Sarah; Garcia, Angelica;
Jolley, Kate; Senecal, Molly; Richmond, Theresa; itney; Hopkins, Sarah; Svdney, Sussanah

Subject: FACULTY STAFFING APPROVAL

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:45:01 PM

Attachments: image002.wmz

image004.pna

Sent bec to dl.staff.admin.chairs

8\ SANTA ROSA
? JUNIOR COLLEGE

DATE: May 14, 2024
TO: Department Chairs/Instructional Managers

FROM: Robert Holcomb, Ph.D.
Vice President of Academic Affairs/Assistant Superintendent

RE: FACULTY STAFFING APPROVAL

As part of this year’s Faculty Staffing review process, President Garcia previously approved the seven, tenure-track faculty positions below.

. Adult Ed - Carpentry

. Associate Degree for Nursing

. Astronomy

. Counselor - EOPS, CalWorks, and Foster Youth — Santa Rosa
Dental Assisting

ESL (Non-Credit)

. Counselor - EOPS, CalWorks, and Foster Youth — Petaluma

NoOUAwWwN e

Based on additional retirements or resignations that occurred before mid-April 2024, Dr. Garcia has approved the following position, as part of this
year’s Faculty Staffing review process.

8. Music - Choral & Vocal Music

Appreciation goes to members of the Faculty Staffing Committee and everyone who participates in our annual Program and Resource Planning
Process.

Cc: Faculty Staffing Committee: Victor Tam, Nancy Persons, Monica Ohkubo, Steven Kessler, Michael Traina, Tammy Sakanashi, Vanessa
Luna Shannon, Kim Starke, Sarah Hopkins
Angelica Garcia, Superintendent/President
Kate Jolley, Vice President, Finance and Admin. Services/Assistant Superintendent
Molly Senecal, Vice President, Student Services/Assistant Superintendent
Theresa Richmond, (Acting) Vice President, Human Resources
Whitney Schultz, Director of Finance
Sarah Hopkins, Director, Human Resources
Susannah Sydney, Manager, HR/Employment Equity

All the best,

Robert Holcomb, Ph.D.

Vice President — Academic Affairs/Assistant Superintendent

Santa Rosa Junior College

1501 Mendocino Ave.

Santa Rosa, CA 95401

(707) 527-4615

1 acknowledge the Santa Rosa Junior College Santa Rosa campus is on the traditional territory and homelands of the Pomo People, and

the Petaluma Campus is on the traditional territory and homelands of the Coast Miwok People, and honor with gratitude the land itself
and the people who have stewarded it throughout the generations.
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